State of Nevada
Division of Child and Family Services
Grants Management Unit
Independent Living Program RFP
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Is there any latitude in rates for travel reimbursements?

Answer 1:
Reimbursement rates for travel in-state do not have any flexibility. They must follow all GSA, state, and organizational travel guidelines. Reimbursement rates for airfare and lodging for travel required out-of-state are differential and have limited flexibility.  

Question 2:
How does the recipient agency work with DCFS rural offices?
Answer 2:
The proposed services and the service needs in your jurisdiction will determine the relationship between the service provider and the Child Welfare Agency. IL program procedural specifics will be addressed during the negotiation process and throughout the project period.
Question 3:
Is the RFP available in Microsoft Word format?
Answer 3:
Yes. Please e-mail Heather Giger at hgiger@dcfs.nv.gov to request a copy.

Question 4:
Who is eligible for Chafee funds?
Answer 4:
Youth “likely to remain in foster care until age 18” and “youth aging out of foster care.” Youth ages 14-21 who meet either of those criteria qualify for Chafee. The primary target population is youth ages 14-18.  However, up to 30% of Chafee funds must be used to serve young adults ages 18-21 who have aged out of foster care.

Question 5:
Can FAFFY funds be used as the required match for Chafee?
Answer 5:
Yes. FAFFY is an appropriate match source for Chafee. Applicants are strongly encouraged to apply for both funding sources.
Question 6:
When is the deadline for submitting proposals?
Answer 6:
IL proposals must be submitted by April 22, 2016 at 5:00 PM. Proposals must be submitted to the DCFS office. Post marked, faxed, or e-mailed proposals will not be accepted. 
Question 7:
Does the page limit set for the Project Narrative include both Chafee and FAFFY?
Answer 7:
Yes. Agencies applying for both funding sources should still keep their Project Narrative within the given page limit. The Scopes of Work and Project Budgets should be differentiated for the two funding sources, however.
